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'-'.-.ýUM FOR: E. Greenman, Chief, Facilities Radiation Protection,
Region I

FROM: L. 'J. Cunningham, Section Chief B, Engineering and
Technical Support Branch, DEQA, IE

SUBJECT: QUALIFICATIONS FOR RADIATION PROTECTION MANAGER (RPM),

Recently a member of your section requested IE's reading of the RPM experience
factors mentioned in Regulatory Guide 1.8, Rev. 1-R, "Personnel Selection and
Training." A Region.I licensee had proposed to allow a one-for-one substitution
6f an incumbent's technician experience for the regulatory Guide's stated

at least 5 years of professional experience ...

Consistent with NRR's Radiological Assessment Branch's position, IE agrees t.-•t -

technician experience is not equivalent to professional experience. NRR did
agree that exceptions may be granted under certain special di.rcumstances but
such cases would be examined strictly on a.case-by-case basis. As was discussed
earlier, we would recomnend-issuance of a citation, given that the licensee is
still unwilling to submit for a technical specifications change.

If Cyou have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Jim Wioginton

(49-24967).

L. J.. Cunningham, .ection Chief B
Engineering and Technical Support

Branch
Division of Engineering and Quality

Assurance
Office of Inspection and Enforcement

cc: D. Collins, NRR
J' Nehemias, NRR

Fisher, IE
J'. White, RI
R. Barr, RII
R. Greger, RIIl
B. Murray, RIV
F. Wenslawski, RV

CONTACT: Jim Wigginton, IE
49-24967


